Deb HoEkins

From; Barbara Desjardins

Sent; December-02-25 4:16 PM

To: Deb Hopkins

Subject: FW: New Release from Accessible Canada - Plain Language and Communication

Barbara Desjardins, (She/Her)
Mayor

Township of Esquimalt | Council

Tel: 1-250-883-1944 | www.esquimalt.ca
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From: Patsy Hamilton

Sent: November-10-25 11:50 AM

To: Mayor Goodmanson <mayor@Ilangford.ca>; mayortobias@viewroyal.ca; mtait@sooke.ca; dkobayashi@colwood.ca;
kwilliams@bhighlands.ca; Barbara Desjardins <Barbara.Desjardins@esquimalt.ca>; mtlittle@metchosin.ca; Marcy
Lalande <mlalande@colwood.ca>;

Subject: New Release from Accessible Canada - Plain Language and Communication
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Township of Esquimalt Network. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Mayors, Marcy Lalande (CWAAC) -Colwood Host City, Fellow Resident Volunteers.

| try to keep up as much as | can and with a new portal in place on the Accessible Canada website, it will
be much easier moving forward.

Language and Communication is one of the areas that | feel requires the most attention and education in
municipal offices, municipal documents, and public participation at municipal council and committee
meetings. It also happens to be the area in which | do the most research.

CWAAC curirently does not allow for public participation at its meetings and | would like to suggest that
CWAAC amend the Terms of Reference and open the door.

I look forward to hearing from the Mayors whose municipalities make up CWAAC. Seven Mayors and
their Council and Senior Staff have only two choices, one of them will keep the most glaring of all
barriers regarding Accessibility Advisory Committees. Let's open up 2026 with the removal of this barrier.

Thank you for reading,
Patsy Hamilton

Following is the link:



.ca/creating-accessibility-standards/can-asc-312025-plain-tanguage





